Ramy Deeb

Bosque Dorando, Casa M-18 La Chorrera, Panamá Phone: +507-6204-9603 E-Mail: me@ramydeeb.com

Objective

My name is Ramy Deeb and I'm a seasoned web developer from Panama with more than 16 years of experience. I love to build functional and beautiful websites. My toolbox contains technologies such as PHP + Symfony to do the coding, and Photoshop + HTML + CSS + JS to make the sexy, fancy and visual appealing UI.

Experience

Sr. Developer at Admios

July 2015 - Present

- Lead Developer on multiple client accounts
- Manage a small group of developer on the client accounts

Sr. Developer at Rootstack

January 2015 - July 2015

- Developed Back end systems for Drupal 6/7/8 websites.
- Helped creating an intranet system by developing a REST API for an Angular JS front end

Lead Developer at SMS Panama

September 2012 – November 2014 (2 years, 2 months)

Developed a ticket and raffle system for Fantastic Casinos:

- Generated the ticket codes
- Created the Web and SMS registration system
- Created the lottery system

Developed an HTML5 nativity card generator:

The system lets the user uploads his photo and decorate it with borders and nativity

elements

- The system uses Canvas to generate the cards
- The system allowed user votes by integrating the Facebook Platform©Created HTML files for various newsletter elements.

Frontend Developer at Vizifit

June 2012 - February 2013 (9 months)

A full time freelance project for the startup Vizifit:

- Developed the frontend for the JSON API developed by the core team
- Developed an ORM like interface to interact with the JSON APIa
- Integrated PayPal for one time payments and recurring payments
- Developed a mini framework for easy frontend modifications
- Integrated Facebook for user registration, Login and Social Sharing

Sr. Web Developer at Inbox Interactive

March 2012 - September 2012 (7 months) In charge of the development of various sites, for different companies. The biggest project was a portal for USAID, which included:

- Build a NGO directory on top of Wordpress
- Build an volunteer marketplace on top of Wordpress
- Build a custom events system on top of Wordpress

Manager at Panama IEM

January 2011 - May 2012 (1 year 5 months)

In charge of client facing apps. Developing a Facebook App for Tour Operators. Managing projects, deliverables and Human Resources. Creating SEM & Facebook Ads

Lead Web Developer at MandaFree.Com

November 2010 - April 2012 (1 year 6 months)

Personal Project: An online app that allow end users to send Free SMS Messages to cellphones (Currently only in Panama). And allow business to send text ads on the sponsored free

messages. Development was completely done in Symfony. I designed the Template, Built the HTML + CSS, Coded the site and the API to enable Mobile Apps

Sr. Software Developer at Admios

September 2010 - May 2011 (9 months) In charge of software UI designs, with WPF, Flex and HTML

Frontend Programmer at iSyndica

November 2009 - June 2010 (8 months)

Maintenance of the current platforms Developing new extensions for the actual Uls Created a full AJAX driven platform to imitate the behavior of a desktop app in the browser. Developed with Microsoft ASP.Net MVC 1 & 2, with C#s Worked with wireframes to develop the new features of the sites Worked with JIRA to keep track of advancess

Web Master at Copa Airlines

October 2008 - June 2009 (9 months)

Maintained the content of Sharepoint sites Support to the IT area on solving web problems Implemented the origin ad destination lists in the booking panel Implemented the calendar of the site Implemented the TinyMCE editor for SharePoint

Page2

eBusiness Analyst at Copa Airlines

January 2008 - October 2008 (10 months)

Maintenance of Copaair.com::With the support of an external vendor made strategies for SEO Implemented a PPC campaign with Google AdWords Promoted to webmaster

Web Developer at Universidad Tecnológica de Panamá

January 2007 - December 2007 (1 year) Chief of the web development Unit

Universidad Tecnológica de Panamá, David, Chiriquí

January 2007 - December 2007

Design, implemented and programmed the center web portal Design, implemented and programmed the center system to rent Audio/Video equipment Design, implemented and

programmed the center seminar system@Design, implemented and programmed the common acces database system@Installed Configured and maintained the web server of the center; Designed flyers, posters, etc. for clients Designed web pages for clients

Designer at Insomnio Estudio Creativo

July 2006 - January 2007 (7 months) Worked on print and web publications

Education

Lic. Mercadeo y Publicidad con énfasis en Diseño Gráfico

2006

(Marketing with Graphic Design)

Universidad Latina de Panamá, David, Chiriquí

Ing. en Sistemas y Computación

2003

(Software Engennering)

Universidad Tecnológica de Panamá, David, Chiriquí

Skills

- PHP Frameworks
- HTML5
- CSS3□
- JavaScript & jQuery
- AJAX
- PHP
- Photoshop
- XHTML₀
- Symfony
- HTML
- MySQL

- Wordpress
- Web Development
- JSON
- Apachea
- MVC□
- Subversion
- Front-end Development
- Web Design
- Web Standards
- Twiga
- Twitter Bootstrap
- Zurb Foundation
- UI Kit
- Silex□
- Node.jsa
- Socket.io□
- Jade
- Drupal 7/8
- AngularJS
- Ruby

Languages

English & Spanish

Recommendations Via Linkedin:

3 people have recommended Ramyo

I worked with Ramy in different projects. His vast experience on web development technologies brought great results on all of them."

— **Demostenes Garcia**, *Developer*, *Admios S.A.*, worked directly with Ramy at Admios S.A.

"Ramy is a smart and enthusiastic web-developer thinking out of the box. He can handle complex tasks and spin seamlessly working solutions along business requirements. I enjoyed Ramy as well as an always helpful and great colleague."

— Thomas Gorissen, Co-founder, Lead Software Engineer, iSyndica Pte Ltd., managed Ramy at iSyndica Development Inc

"Ramy devised and implemented creative development solutions to the Portals and Profiles projects at copaair.com."

— Alberto Attia, Usability Expert, Copa Airlines, worked directly with Ramy at Copa Airlines

My Linkedin Profile